
From: Rhonda Haight
To: Kelsey Ledford
Subject: Fwd: quotes for west main st signs and blockers you wanted to see
Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:27:23 PM
Attachments: blueridge.pdf

ATT00001.htm
parking blockers.pdf
ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tony Byrd <tbyrd@cityofblueridgega.gov>
Date: May 8, 2020 at 1:13:44 PM EDT
To: Rhonda Haight <rhaight@cityofblueridgega.gov>
Subject: quotes for west main st signs and blockers you wanted to see

﻿
Parking blockers will be 75 of them at 61.76 witch equals 4,632 and the signs and posts
are 1,490.10 together it is 6,122.01

mailto:rhaight@cityofblueridgega.gov
mailto:kledford@cityofblueridgega.gov



Quote
Date


4/23/2020


Quote #


18467


Name / Address
City of Blue Ridge
480 West First Street
Blue Ridge, GA 30513


Ship To
City of Blue Ridge
134 East Main St.
Blue Ridge, GA 30513


Quoted To


Tony


Terms


Net 30


Quote valid thru


5/23/2020


Rep


KM


FOB


Origin


Project/Job Reference


Total


Customer Phone


(706) 632-2091


Customer Fax


(706) 632-3278


Customer Cell Phone Customer E-mail


tbyrd@cityofblueridgega.gov


Providing Quality Products &
Excellent Customer Service since 1986


TRANSAFE 1625 Spectrum Drive, Suite 100 - Lawrenceville, GA  30043  / PH: 770.962.2222 / FAX 770.513.8881


Item Description Qty U/M Unit Price Total
02-CS1830 PRODUCTION SIGN 18x30 / HIP Black White 24"


Down x 30" Wide
West Main Street Parking


18 ea 43.31 779.58


SP300 SQUARE SIGN POST - 10 FT X 2" 14 Gauge -
GDOT Type 7 (25 per bundle)


18 ea 31.14 560.52


Freight Freight 1 150.00 150.00


$1,490.10
















Quote
Date


3/31/2020


Quote #


18311


Name / Address
City of Blue Ridge
480 West First Street
Blue Ridge, GA 30513


Ship To
City of Blue Ridge
480 West First Street
Blue Ridge, GA 30513


Quoted To


Tony


Terms


Net 30


Quote valid thru


4/30/2020


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
RR-07PB6Y PARKING BLOCK Rubber 6' Striped Yellow (does


not include hardware) - 4 fasteners needed
1 ea 46.32 46.32


RR-07REBAR** REBAR SPIKES 14" for Speed Bump and Parking
Block Asphalt Installation


4 ea 3.86 15.44


$61.76
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




